Atlanta City Council Meeting Minutes August 3, 2021

OPEN: The regular meeting of the Atlanta City Council was held on Tuesday August 3, 2021, at the Atlanta City Hall and remotely. The meeting was called to order by Mayor McVey at 7:30PM.

Pledge of Allegiance

ROLL CALL

Colaw- P Eimer-P Finchum- A Dreyer-P Thomas-P Evans-P

Motion by Thomas second by Eimer to approve the minutes as presented.

ROLL CALL:

Colaw- yes Eimer-yes
Finchum- A Dreyer-yes
Thomas-yes Evans-yes

Motion Carries.

Motion by Eimer second by Dreyer to pay all bills or as far as money allows.

ROLL CALL:

Colaw- yes Eimer-yes
Finchum- A Dreyer-yes
Thomas-yes Evans-yes

Motion Carries.

No Public comments.

Whitney Ortiz gave the council an update on Tourism.

Two more events were scheduled for the summer. Also, a Christmas event was planned and more details will be forth coming.

She will participate in events at the State Fair. She also asked for more volunteers for the coming year. The Mayor complimented Whitney on a job well done.

Chief Eimer addressed the council on a new reporting system that was coming to the County. New World was the company that will be used. The cost would be approximately \$2900 the first year. The annual cost will be \$500 to \$750 per year. This will be done through Logan County. The system will be in place in 15 months. The present system was purchased in 1997 and doesn't link to other systems.

The Council discussed amending 10-8-1 of the City Code. This pertained to the Zoning Enforcement Officer. The recommended change would make the Mayor or his appointee, the officer.

Motion by Colaw second by Thomas to approve the amendment to 10-8-1 ROLL CALL:

Colaw- yes Eimer-yes
Finchum- A Dreyer-yes
Thomas-yes Evans-yes

Motion Carries.

The Council took up a repair bid for a driveway replacement and the homeowner was asking the City to participate.

A City drain needed to be replaced. This would cost approximately \$1984.

Motion by Colaw seconded by Eimer to cover the cost of the drain, not to exceed the amount of \$1984.

ROLL CALL:

Colaw- yes Eimer-yes
Finchum- A Dreyer-yes
Thomas-yes Evans-yes

Motion Carries.

The Council took up the topic of a Mayor Pro-Tem. The attorney explained the procedure to the alderman for appointing a Mayor Pro-Tem.

The Council took up Branding guidelines for the City. Alderman Thomas went over potential guidelines for possible approval. The Mayor felt that this should be reviewed periodically for changes.

Motion by Eimer second by Thomas to approve the Branding guidelines as presented. ROLL CALL:

Colaw- yes Eimer-yes
Finchum- A Dreyer-yes
Thomas-yes Evans-yes

Motion Carries.

The attorney gave a short report to the council.

Alderman Thomas felt the website will be up September 30th.

Alderman Eimer felt the logo should be used on the signs coming into town.

The Mayor reported on Public works. Street signs have been completed in Ward I. Summer Pool season is over due to staffing issues.

Motion by Colaw second by Dreyer to adjourn meeting.

ROLL CALL:

Colaw- yes Eimer-yes
Finchum- A Dreyer-yes
Thomas-yes Evans-yes

Motion Carries.

The meeting adjourned at 8:25 p.m. Kenneth Martin City Clerk